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From: Huston, Celia J.
To: Peters, Dena M.
Subject: 11. 56 FW: SBVC"s 2014 Self-Evaluation Report
Date: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 9:52:44 AM


 
 


From: Kinde, Haragewen A. 
Sent: Friday, May 02, 2014 12:15 PM
To: SBVC Campus
Subject: SBVC's 2014 Self-Evaluation Report
 
Good Afternoon Campus Family,
The Accreditation and Student Learning Outcome Committee has been working hard
in researching, interviewing, conducting small group study sessions and campus-wide
forums in preparing for SBVC's 2014 Self-Evaluation report. The current draft of the
2014 Self-Evaluation document can be accessed through
http://www.valleycollege.edu/accreditation.aspx. For your convenience the list below
provides sections of the draft report by standard and by committee members who are
currently working in assembling the final draft. Please send your feedback and/or
questions to theses members by Thursday May 14th, 2014 Thank you for your
support!
 
Certification & College Information – Demographics -  Dr. James Smith
Standard I:  Institutional Mission and Effectiveness
Standard I.A.  Institutional Mission - Dr. Celia Huston, Corrina Baber, and/or Dr.
Haragewen Kinde
Standard I.B.  Institutional Effectiveness - Dr. Celia Huston, Dr. Haragewen Kinde
and/or Corrina Baber
Standard II: Student Learning Programs and Services
Standard II.A.  Instructional Programs – Horace Alexander  and/or Dr. Kay Weiss
Standard II.B.  Student Support Services – Dr. Paula Ferri-Milligan and/or Dr. Ricky
Shabazz     
Standard II.C.  Library Support Services - Dr. Celia Huston and/or Dr. Ricky
Shabazz  
Standard III:  Resources
Standard III.A.  Human Resources – Dr. Susan Bangasser
Standard III.B.  Physical Resources - Scott Stark
Standard III.C.  Technology Resources – Rick Hrdlicka
Standard III.D.  Financial Resources - Scott Stark
Standard IV:  Leadership and Governance
Standard IV.A.  Decision-Making Roles and Processes - Algie Au
Standard IV.B.  Board and Administrative Organization - Algie Au
 
 
 
Haragewen A. Kinde, Ed.D.
Vice President of Instruction 
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San Bernardino Valley College
701 S. Mt. Vernon Avenue
San Bernardino, CA 92410
(909) 384-8265
 
Our Mission:  San Bernardino Valley College provides quality education and services that
support a diverse community of learners.
 
 





